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MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 
To: Joint Legislative Committee on Information Management and Technology 

From: Sean McSpaden, Legislative Fiscal Office 
(503) 986-1835 

Date: February 5, 2016 

Subject: SB 1539 - Work Session Recommendations 
 

SB 1539 relates to materials that state contracting agencies must provide in connection with an 
information technology  procurement.  The bill would require state contracting agencies to 
provide the State Chief Information Officer and the Legislative Fiscal Office with copies of the 
final feasibility determinations or the final cost analysis that state contracting agencies make or 
perform under current law to determine whether to conduct procurements for information 
technology related services that exceed $250,000.  This bill also requires the State Chief 
Information Officer to adopt rules and develop policies to incorporate these materials into the 
State Chief Information Officer’s information technology related oversight and planning 
functions. 

Materials related to SB 1539 are posted on OLIS.  

The -1 Amendment maintains Secretary of State and State Treasury independent authorities 
and exemptions from State Chief Information Officer oversight. 

 
Amendment 
 
LFO recommends adoption of the -1 amendment. 
 
Motion #1: 
 
Move to adopt the -1 amendment to SB 1539. 
 
Measure to the Floor 
 
LFO recommends the measure be reported out with a “do pass as amended” recommendation. 
 
Motion #2: 
 
Move SB 1539 out of the JLCIMT with a “do pass as amended” recommendation. 
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Assignment of Carriers 
 
 
1st Chamber:_____________________________ 
 
 
2nd Chamber:_____________________________ 


